From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "markj@basingold.com"; "Dustin Pierce, PLS"

Subject: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 9:17:42 AM

Attachments: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith Conditional Preliminary Approval 10-3-22.pdf

BL-22-00021 Jones Smith KCPW Plan Review Team Comments 9-22-22.pdf
BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith - Assessor Comments 9-7-22.pdf
BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith - Public Health Comments 9-14-22.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding Boundary Line Adjustment application: BL-22-
00021 Jones & Smith. | have also placed hard copies in the mail. If someone has one of the Smith’s
e-mail addresses, please let me know. Also let me know if there are any questions.

Thanks.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KI’ITITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™

October 3, 2022

Mark Jones
710 S McKinney Rd.
Othello, WA 99344

Larry & Anna Smith
143 Boulder Creek Road
Cle Elum, WA 98922

Encompass Engineering & Surveying
Attn: Dustin Pierce

407 Swiftwater Blvd

Cle Elum, WA 98922

RE: Jones & Smith Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-22-00021) — Conditional Preliminary Approval
Parcel# 413733 Parcel# 443733 Parcel# 962356

Dear Applicants,

Community Development Services (CDS) has received comments back from the County Assessor, Public Health and
Public Works regarding your boundary line adjustment application. I have enclosed a copy of their comments for your
review.

The application has been granted preliminary approval. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16,
please note the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the boundary line adjustment and must be
submitted to our offices for review:

1. A preliminary survey displaying legal descriptions, the new acreage and lot dimensions of each parcel must
be submitted to our office for preliminary review (see Public Works’ comments for requirement details).

2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will not be aware of your
pending application. No paperwork or receipt is required; just a phone call or an email will suffice.

3. Please refer to the enclosed comments from Kittitas County Public Works for further requirements.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by phone at 509-962-7046 or e-mail at
jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

61’0-\;
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner 11

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
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Enclosed: Comments from Kittitas County Public Works
Comments from Kittitas County Assessor
Comments from Kittitas County Public Health






KITTITAS COUNTY

KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff
FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: September 22, 2022
SUBJECT: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith
ACCESS 1. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County
Department of Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or
altering an existing access.

2. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the
owner whose property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

3. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result
in further access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

4. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County
Road Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed to any
existing or created parcel on this application.

ENGINEERING | No Comments. (CC)

SURVEY As the provided map is seen as more of a site plan than a Survey map, the following
comments are not intended to be comprehensive, and are rather just a few items
that will need to be addressed as part of final review:

1. Heading at the top of the page, including “Record of Survey” and Section,
Township, and Range.

2. Add the set corner symbol to the legend.

3. The basis of bearing is confusing. The bearing, and the record distance
shown does not match records, yet the bearing on the face of the map, that
does not run between found corners (not on BOB line) appears to map
record bearing. Further explanation may be required.
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FLOOD & No comments. (SC)
WATER
MITIGATION/
METERING
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From: Haley Mercer

To: Jeremiah Cromie

Subject: RE: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith - Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 8:53:35 AM

Hi Jeremiah;

There’s multiple ownerships. Once the project is approved with your office and is sent to us for
completion of the tax rolls; deeds of some sort will need to be recorded to convey the land adjusted
amongst the multiple property owners. We will send a letter to the parties about this at that time.

r”laley Mercer
Cadastral T‘echnician
K ittitas Countg Assessor's Office

205 W 5th Avenue, Suite 101
E_”cnsburgl WA 98926
Direct (509)962-7633

Office (509)962-7501

www.co kittitas.wa.us/assessor

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; PublicHealth Inspectors
<PublicHealthlnspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley Mercer
<haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith - Notice of Application

Good morning,

Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment application: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith. Any

comments need to be received by 5 PM on Thursday, September 22, 2022. Please let me know if
there are any questions or issues.

Internal Link: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14






From: PublicHealth Inspectors

To: Jeremiah Cromie

Subject: RE: BL-22-00021 Jones & Smith - Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 4:05:09 PM
Jeremiah,

Public health has reviewed this application and has no comments or concerns with the proposed
boundary line adjustment.

Thank you,

Holly Erdman

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; PublicHealth Inspectors
<PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
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

Planner II

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Oftice: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.Cromie@co.kittitas.Wa.us

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
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